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! From: PAUL M. BLANCH <PMBLANCH91x.netcom.com>l' To: WND2.WNP3(jaz)
Date: 10/24/96 3:15am
Subject: Nader
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i Citizens' Regulatory Commission
'

180 Great Neck Road * Waterford, Conn. 06385 phone: (860) 444-0113 * fax:
-(860) 822-1212

Media Advisory

| CONTACT: Glenn Cheney (860-822-1270) or Susan Perry Luxton (860-444-0113)
'

October 23, 1996

; Presidential Candidate Ralph Nader to Speak in Waterford

Press Conference Scheduled near Millstone

|

Green party presidential candidate Ralph Nader will stop in southeasten
Connecticut during a speaking tour through the state. He has scheduled a
press conference and a public meeting in Waterford on Tuesday, October 29.

Press Conference
|

Time: 1:30 p.m. - October 29

Place: Pleasure Beach Public Boat Launch, in Waterford, with Millstone i

Nuclear
'

Plant in the background. I
;

Topics: Nuclear power, corporate influence over democracy, local
whistleblowers, Millstone, national energy policy

Directions: 395 south to 95 south to " Flanders" exit 75. Quick left off ramp
at sign for "Waterford Rt. 1". Stay on Rt. I to 4th traffic light. Right on
Avory Lane (at Silva's package Store). Go about 3 miles to a right onto !

Goshen
Rd. at Elementary School. Straight to boat launch.

Contact: Glenn Cheney (860) 822-1270 |

Public Meeting

;
Time: 4:00 p.m. - October 29

|

| Place: Waterford High School
1

i Topics: Nuclear power, corporate influence over democracy, local

| whistleblowers, Millstone, national energy policy
1
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Directions: 395 south to 95 south to " Flanders" exit 75. Quick left off ramp
at sign for Waterford Rt. 1. Stay on Rt. I to 4th traffic light . Right on
Avory |

| Lane (at Silva's package Store). Left at traffic light onto Rope Ferry Rd.
| Straight to Waterford High School

| Contact: Susan Perry Luxton (860) 444-0113

I

Paul M. Blanchi

Energy Consultant
135 Hyde Rd.
West Hartford CT 06117
Voice 860-235-0326
Fax 860-232-9350
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